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From: Nunatta Environmental
To: Sean Joseph; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Nunatta Environmental NWB4 NUN 0511
Date: Monday, October 15, 2012 2:36:36 PM
Attachments: Test Wells Oct 2012 Rev.pdf


Good Afternoon Shawn/Phyllis.  NWB


I have the information you requested about the locations of the wells
and the designation assigned to each at time of installation and what is
current as of October 2012.
To make it easy to follow I have done 4 maps
One shows the original 6 wells installed in 2004 Map # SPG.1
Another showing wells installed in 2008 SPG.2
A third one showing the wells I installed this year 2012 as indicated in
our application for new water licience. Map SPG.3
Final map is showing the monitoring wells in service as of October 2012
. these are found on map SPG.4
If there is more data you need feel free to contact me and I will get it
looked after ASAP.
Winter has set in here and I have some time to work at the desk again.
Sorry for the delay in returning this info to you.
If you need pictures of the new wells during installation I can forward
this to you via a website at Google called Picassa.
Thank you


Jim Wilson


VP of Operations
Nunatta Environmental Services Inc
Iqaluit, NU
X0A-0H0
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